

**Address**

C-50, 2nd Floor, Gulmohar Park,
New Delhi-110049

Contact

anishanayardhawan@gmail.com

ANISHA NAYAR DHAWAN

Video News and Communications Specialist

Linkedin

linkedin.com/in/anisha-nayar-dhawan-3832902/

Twitter

twitter.com/AnishaNDhawan

PROFILE

A versatile TV Anchor & Reporter with 18 years across leading networks in India specialising in anchoring, scripting and reporting. A go-getter with expertise in producing shows, handling breaking news on and off camera, interviewing industry leaders, politicians and celebrities. An experienced and engaging live events show host and emcee.

SKILLS

- ✓ Live Anchoring-Experienced live TV/Events anchor
- ✓ Content Creation-Scripting of TV stories, shows and live events
- ✓ Interviewing business leaders, celebrities, experts
- ✓ Business News Reporting
- ✓ Editing-Building rundowns, TV shows, copy editing, writing teasers and headlines
- ✓ Research
- ✓ Guest Relations

EDUCATION

- ✓ PG Diploma In Broadcast Journalism
Indian Institute of Mass Communications
- ✓ Bachelors(Hons) in Economics
Lady Shri Ram College, Delhi University

LANGUAGES

- English ●●●●●●●●
- Hindi ●●●●●●●●

INTERESTS

- Travelling
Zumba
Reading

EDUCATION

WORK EXPERIENCE

07.2018 - present

Freelance

Managing Editor- CIO TV & Live Events Anchor

- Interviewing CIOs (Chief Information Officers) of leading Indian companies on digital transformation for CIO TV and Enterprise IT World Magazine
- Scripting and hosting live events and business conferences like IoT India Conference, GRIHA Annual Conference, India Health and Wellness Summit
- Live anchoring on NewsMobile for Budget 2019 special show and state election results show

09.2017 - 06.2018

Zee Business

Deputy Executive Producer

- Anchor for live stock market shows, “Share Bazaar Live”, “Stocks Helpline” and “Stocks Social”
- Hosted special budget shows centered around youth/employment and technology/start up sector
- Reporting on NCLT related matters

12.2006 - 07.2017

NDTV Profit

Principal Anchor/Correspondent

- Anchor and editor for prime time business news shows for NDTV Profit which include “We Mean Business”, “Profit at Night” and “Buy or Sell”
- Anchor and editor for NSE sponsored show on personal financial planning “Manage your Money”
- End-to-end Television Production, Planning and Co-ordinating with reporters and editors, Building Daily News Rundowns, Writing Anchor Scripts, Headlines and Teasers, Copy editing scripts and voice overs
- In-depth research on companies and industries for interviews with top management

04.2006 - 09.2006

Sahara TV USA

Freelance Anchor

- Anchor and reporter for weekly community show "Your Voice"

09.2004 - 03.2006

Headlines Today

Associate Producer-Anchor

- Part of morning breakfast team handling copy writing, creating rundown and live anchoring
- Forward planning, co-ordinating with external news agency representatives and public relations managers and shift supervisors to keep content current

05.2002 - 08.2004

Doordarshan News, Prasar Bharti

Newscaster

- Created and anchored entertainment and arts show "Rang Tarang" within the first week of the launch of the 24 hour news channel DD News
- Reporting on beats including entertainment, law and courts, business and telecom
- Reporting across the country for general election coverage in 2004 filing daily stories after conducting interviews and gathering news

04.2001 - 05.2002

ANI TV

Correspondent

- Responsible for news gathering, scripting, conducting interviews, writing stories, voice overs and editing of stories
- Wrote and edited stories for the 2002 Parliament Attack case and the 9/11 attacks in the USA